
DOJFBI 3772 

b6 -1 . 
b7C -1 

I have never been to GTMO, do you:still need an EC? n. 
•. 

(1-10) (FBI); 010) (CON): 	 ava,11 

Message • 

(INSO) (FBI) 

• .From: - .-I 	 I (!NSD) (FBI) 

. Sent: 	Monday, July 12, 2004 9;09 AM 

To: 	 l(CTD) (FEL) 

Subject: RE: GTMO 

SENSITIVE B UT UNCLASSIFIED  
NONiRECORD  

: No EC required, I will handle.. Thanks. • 

' —40riginalMessage—t—  •  
From:I 	 I  (CTD)(FBI) 

•Sent: Monday, July 12,1004  9:03 AM 
To:I 	 I (INED) (FBI) 

• Subject: RE: GTMO • 	•• 

b6 -1 
b7C 

Original Message----  
Frord 	 (INSD) (FBI) 

b6 - 1 	Sent: Mon 7/12/2004  8:21 AM 	•• 

b7C - 1 	To:I 	(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: GTMO • 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Please respond via EC that yob did not •observe aggressive treatment at GTMO. I will put your 
name down if a subseqUent Afghanistan review is required. 

----Original  Message-7--  
Frorrni 	 I  (CTD) (FBI) 

• Sent:  Monday; July 12, 2004  3:16 AM 
, To:r 	 I(Iti.SD )  (FBI) 
Subject: FW: GTMC 
.Importante: High 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

• RESPONSES-21E' • 

O I did not observe treatment at GTMO, however, I did observe Areatment and • 
some procedures in Afrniistan. I will respOnd if required. am currently MY to 
Legat Riyadh Thank 4, 	 

—Original Message- 
- From: MCCRAW, STEVEN C: (IVSD) (FBI) 

. Sent:•Fri 7/9/2004 2:42 PM_  
To: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

I 
7/12/2004 

(LA) 	DJ 	  
•(FBI); I  

TB 	 (HO 
I(CJIS) 	(FBI); BATTLE, FRANICIE (CID) (FBI); 

1(LA) (FBI);[ 	 I (CV)cFFID' 
(1175)77FBI). 	  (Sr) (F3(); I 	 I(  (LE) (FBI) 

BI); 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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